

# SPECIAL OLYMPICS RESULTS INFORMATION SYSTEM POWERLIFTING



Release: Version: 6 Date: 01/06/2011



## **Table of Contents**

1.	Introduction	. 4
2.	List of Powerlifting Outputs	. 5
	(Rt.1) Entry List per Delegation-Event	. 5
	(Rt.2) Competition Schedule	. 5
	(Rt.3) Scheduling Report	. 5
	(Rt.4) Athlete Equipment List	. 5
	(Rt.5) Rack Height - Blocks	. 5
	(Rt.6) People with Issues	. 5
	(Rt.7) Start List without Weight	. 5
	(Rt.8) Start List with Weight	. 5
	(Rt.9) Scorecards	. 5
	(Rt.10) Score sheet (Empty)	. 5
	(Rt.11) Score sheet – Unofficial Results	. 5
	(Rt.12) Final Results	.5
	(Rt.13) Awards Staging	. 5
	(Rt.14) Awards Presentation	5
3.	Procedures	. 6
	2.1 Results Service and Competition Management Support	. 6
	2.2 Pre-Games Activities	. 6
	2.3 Schedules and competition format	. 6
	2.4 Pre-competition Activities	. 6
	2.5 Pre-event Activities	. 7
	2.5.1 Athlete assessment/ Equipment check – Head Coaches Meeting	. 7
	2.5.2 Divisioning	. 7



### Special Olympics Results Information System Powerlifting

	2.5.	3 Before the match/game [Staging Area]8
	2.5.4	4 During the match
	2.5.	5 After the match / Game
	2.5.	5 After the Competition
2	.6 Re	al time data presentation
2	.7 Exc	ceptional situation handling 10
4.	Dist	ribution Table
	Арр	endix 1- POWERLIFTING Results / Reports Outputs12
	1.	Entry List per Delegation-Event
	2.	Competition Schedule
	3.	Scheduling Report
	4.	Athlete Equipment List
	5.	Rack Heights – Blocks 17
	6.	People with Issues
	7.	Start List without Bodyweight
	8.	Start List with Bodyweight 20
	9.	Scorecards 21
	10.	Score sheet 22
	11.	Score sheet – Unofficial Results 23
	12.	Final Results
	13.	Awards Staging
	14.	Awards Presentation26
	Appe	ndix 2- Distribution List



## 1. Introduction

The purpose of this document is to establish the result procedures of the sport, while setting the framework for the operational development of the sport during Games-time operations. In specific, this document:

- Creates an overall idea of the of what reports need to be produced by the GMS
- Achieves an overall idea and clear understanding of the GMS
- Identifies a list Reports
- Identifies key timelines of each report



## **2.** List of Powerlifting Outputs

No.	Results/Report
1	(Rt.1) Entry List per Delegation-Event
2	(Rt.2) Competition Schedule
3	(Rt.3) Scheduling Report
4	(Rt.4) Athlete Equipment List
5	(Rt.5) Rack Height - Blocks
6	(Rt.6) People with Issues
7	(Rt.7) Start List without Weight
8	(Rt.8) Start List with Weight
9	(Rt.9) Scorecards
10	(Rt.10) Score sheet (Empty)
11	(Rt.11) Score sheet – Unofficial Results
12	(Rt.12) Final Results
13	(Rt.13) Awards Staging
14	(Rt.14) Awards Presentation Report

Refer to Appendix 1 for Powerlifting Results / Reports Outputs



## 3. Procedures

### 2.1 Results Service and Competition Management Support

This part of the Procedures section focuses on processes related to the gathering, processing and distribution of information concerning competition progress and results and the acquisition and processing of data that the GOC Competition Management require in order to prepare for and manage competition.

Roles and of this document is to documented in chronological order the results processing during competition (Divisioning reports, start lists, results, Awards etc.).

### 2.2 Pre-Games Activities

Some competition-related information must be available on the first day of the Sports Information and Information Desks in the Special Olympic village is operational. When Teams arrive in the Special Olympic village, most teams and media require the latest release of the Games schedule, the competition format.

The final few weeks before the Games can be hectic and the wise organiser will prepare aspects of this information weeks in advance or as early as possible.

### 2.3 Schedules and competition format

Most of the Games participants will receive the Games schedule from different sources before they arrive in the host city. Schedules will be printed in a number of publications that the OC will send to SOI. Schedules will be available on the official WEB site.

Despite this, experience shows that high-demand items of information after teams' and journalists' arrival are the competition schedules. It is highly likely that participants will want to check for any last minute changes in the schedule. Additionally they will want to verify other information about the competition, such as competition phases.

All the above information should be prepared in outputs:

• Powerlifting Competition Schedule

It will be distributed on the first day of operations of each client.

Before distribution of the competition Schedule it will have to be approved by the Technical Delegate allocated by SOI.

Once the content of these outputs has been agreed between the Technical Delegate and the OC Competition Management, it will be distributed to all clients.

Should it become necessary to change data in the above-mentioned outputs after verification and distribution, the OC Competition Management will immediately send corrections by electronic means with the new date and version.

### 2.4 Pre-competition Activities

After the Technical Delegate arrives in the host city, they will work with the OC Competition Management on the final preparations for the Games. During the period before the start of Games, a



lot of time will be spent on final checking of the participant data and the preparation, checking and correction of other information if necessary.

It is important that the process for transferring this data from its official source to the Organizing Committee is agreed much earlier and that any planned technology solution is properly tested.

### 2.5 Pre-event Activities

### 2.5.1 Athlete assessment/ Equipment check – Head Coaches Meeting

One (1) day before the start of the competition, the Athlete assessment/ Equipment check will take place, at the competition venue. During this process, the athletes in cooperation with their coaches are going to declare the Rack Heights for the bench press and the squat, as well as if they need blocks, to support their feet during the bench press discipline. Following that, a thorough equipment check is going to be performed, in order to ensure the conformity of the athletes' equipment with the rules. The Technical Officials are going to lead this process, so the following reports should be ready 30 minutes before the process starts:

- Rack Heights Blocks
- Athlete Equipment List

A Head Couches Meeting will be organized right after the Athlete assessment/ Equipment check procedure.

Three (3) hours prior to the meeting the following information should be ready and available to all delegations upon arrival in the venue at the Sports INFO Desk.

- Entry List by Delegation
- Competition Schedule
- People with Issues

These should be printed by the Games Management System (GMS) Team and distributed by result runners

### 2.5.2 Divisioning

The divisioning process takes place during the Head Coaches Meeting.

Approximately 30 minutes after the Head Coaches Meeting is complete, the GMS Team will produce the outputs:

- Scheduling Report
- Start List without Weight

These reports will be distributed by result runners.



### 2.5.3 Before the match/game [Staging Area]

At the beginning of the day and 30 minutes before the weigh-in starts

• Start List without Weight

should be printed by the GMS Team and distributed to the Officials performing the weigh-in, in order for them to fill the reports with information,

and thirty (30) minutes before the Powerlifting competition begins

- Scorecards
- Start List with Weight

should be printed by the GMS Team and distributed to the relevant client groups according to the attached distribution list. Competition Management should produce and distribute to the scorekeeper Technical Official and the Jury the following report:

• Score sheet (Empty)

### 2.5.4 During the match

The competition progression will be displayed on a video wall next to the competition platform.

### 2.5.5 After the match / Game

After the game is completed, the Technical Delegate or an authorized by him person will sign off the score sheet and give it to the GMS team in order for them to produce the results of the competition

• Score sheet – Unofficial Results

will print out on a colored paper by the GMS Team the result/report will be posed up on the bulletin board for teams/athletes to see for 30 minutes which is the time frame that teams have to submit their protest.

If no protest has been submitted after 30 minutes the official result output:

• Final Results

will print out on a white paper by the GMS Team and will be distributed to all relevant client groups by result runners.



### 2.5.6 After the Competition

At the end of the competition at each division, the GMS Team should produce the outputs:

- Awards Staging
- Awards Presentation Report

and distributed to all relevant client groups by result runners.



### 2.6 Real time data presentation

The public scoreboard is one of the critical elements in the production of a Powerlifting competition. It, along with the action on the field of play is the centre of all attention for keeping spectators abreast of the competition.

Public scoreboard displays are essentially a result-oriented type of information. The public scoreboard in Powerlifting is used to present the progression of the competition and the results.

In addition, the public scoreboard and video board(s) if applicable can be used in an infinite number of ways to supplement the action and turn the competition into a live production rather than a sterile sequence of events. During warm-ups, for example, the scoreboard can be used to entertain the crowd with trivia, news, or last minute announcements. A brief history of an event has been successfully presented in the past just before the start of events and helps to build a sense of anticipation in the crowd.

It should be noted that the design and implementation of a good public scoreboard and video board production are very time consuming and difficult to manage. It is not the intention of this document to describe all that can be done in this area, but only to note that it can be done, and what information is mandatory or minimally required.

### 2.7 Exceptional situation handling

DNS = Did Not Start

In this case, an athlete has been weighed in and gone to the warm-up area, but for some reasons (injury, not willing to lift etc.) the athlete does not perform any lifts throughout the competition.

### DNF = Did Not Finish

In this case, the athlete performs at least one lift, but for some reasons, (injury, not willing to lift etc.) the athlete is quitting the competition and not lifting anymore.

### DSQ = Disqualified

In this case the athlete is disqualified from the competition for reasons that have to do with the behavior of the athlete and his conformity to the rules (i.e. dropping the weight intentionally)

The above initials will appear on the relevant reports if they occur.



## 4. Distribution Table

The table has been created to show all relevant outputs, Description / Delivery Time and all involved client groups. It identifies which result/report go to which client and the quantity of each delivery. It also shows the method of delivery and the location that it will be delivered.

Refer to Appendix 2 for Distribution List



## Appendix 1- POWERLIFTING Results / Reports Outputs



### 1. Entry List per Delegation-Event



Athens 2011 SO World Summer Games Powerlifting



### Entry List per Delegation/Event

#### Delegation: EE.SO Greece Location: Name/Event Age Level MANESI, lakovia Athlete 82.5kg 25/4/1977 34 Female PL Female Bench Press 24-39 ZOTOU, Christina Athlete 18/9/1984 Female 26 75kg PL Female Bench Press 24-39

GMS 6 Ver. 5.99.0.240 ©1997-2011 Bespoke Software, Inc.

Entry List per Delegation/Event



### 2. Competition Schedule

<b>2</b>	EVE	NT COMPE	ETITION	SCHE	DULE	PER SPORT (V10 2011)		
Sport	Venue	Date	Session	Start Time	Finish Time	Event	Male /Female /Mixed /Unified	Phase Divisioning / Preliminaries / Competition / Finals / Awards
				14.30	15.30	Head Coaches Meeting		
		27/6/11	S1	7.30	9.00	Weigh In	Males / Females	
			S1	9.30	13.00	Squat,Bench Press,Deadlift,Combined Bench Press and Deadlift,Combined Squat, Bench Press and Deadlift	Males / Females	Competition / Awards
			S2	11.30	13.00	Weigh In	Males /	
			S2	13.30	17.00	Squat,Bench Press,Deadlift,Combined Bench Press and Deadlift,Combined Squat, Bench Press and Deadlift	Females Males / Females	Competition / Awards
		28/6/11	S3	7.30	9.00	Weigh In	Males /	
			S3	9.30	13.00	Squat,Bench Press,Deadlift,Combined Bench Press and Deadlift,Combined Squat,	Females Males / Females	Competition / Awards
			S4	11.30	13.00	Bench Press and Deadlift Weigh In	Males /	
			S4	13.30	17.00	Squat,Bench Press,Deadlift,Combined Bench Press and Deadlift,Combined Squat, Bench Press and Deadlift	Females Males / Females	Competition / Awards
		29/6/11	S5	7.30	9.00	Weigh In	Males / Females	
			S5	9.30	13.00	Squat,Bench Press,Deadlift,Combined Bench Press and Deadlift,Combined Squat, Bench Press and Deadlift	Males / Females	Competition / Awards
			S6	11.30	13.00	Weigh In	Males / Females	
			S6	13.30	17.00	Squat,Bench Press,Deadlift,Combined Bench Press and Deadlift,Combined Squat, Bench Press and Deadlift	Males / Females	Competition / Awards
		1/7/11	S7	7.30	9.00	Weigh In	Males / Females	
			S7	9.30	13.00	Squat,Bench Press,Deadlift,Combined Bench Press and Deadlift,Combined Squat, Bench Press and Deadlift	Males / Females	Competition / Awards
			S8	11.30	13.00	Weigh In	Males / Females	
			S8	13.30	17.00	Squat,Bench Press,Deadlift,Combined Bench Press and Deadlift,Combined Squat, Bench Press and Deadlift	Males / Females	Competition / Awards
		2/7/11	S9	7.30	9.00	Weigh In	Males / Females	
			S9	9.30	13.00	Squat,Bench Press,Deadlift,Combined Bench Press and Deadlift,Combined Squat, Bench Press and Deadlift	Males / Females	Competition / Awards
			S10	11.30	13.00	Weigh In	Males / Females	
			S10	13.30	17.00	Squat,Bench Press,Deadlift,Combined Bench Press and Deadlift,Combined Squat, Bench Press and Deadlift	Males / Females	Competition / Awards
		3/7/11	S11	7.30	9.00	Weigh In	Males / Females	
			S11	9.30	13.00	Squat,Bench Press,Deadlift,Combined Bench Press and Deadlift,Combined Squat, Bench Press and Deadlift	Males / Females	Competition / Awards
			S12	11.30	13.00	Weigh In	Males / Females	
			S12	13.30	17.00	Squat,Bench Press,Deadlift,Combined Bench Press and Deadlift,Combined Squat, Bench Press and Deadlift	Males / Females	Competition / Awards



### 3. Scheduling Report



Athens 2011 SO World Summer Games Powerlifting



### Scheduling Report

Event: PL Male Bench Press				Location:
13/5/2011 / 09:30	Round:	Final	Division: M1	Level: 75kg
AL- OBAIDI, OMAR M.		MA.SO Ira	9	
ALMEHAIRI, Humaid Juma	MA	.SO United Arab	Emirates	
DECOLONGON, Louies John D.		AP.SO Philipp	ines	
INFANTE, Ramon Antonio		LA.SO Venez	uela	
13/5/2011 / 09:45	Round:	Final	Division: M2	Level: 75kg
DAKDOUK, LAITH A.		MA.SO Syri	ia	
GHARIB, Bassem H.		MA.SO Lebar		
PONCE, Santos M.		LA.SO El Salva		
13/5/2011 / 13:30	Round:	Final	Division: M3	Level:90kg
ALZEYOUDI, Ahmed Ali	MA	.SO United Arab	Emirates	
ELMLETE, ABDALHAKEEM A.		MA.SO Liby	a	
STOUPAKIS, Alexandros		EE.SO Gree	ce	
13/5/2011 / 13:45	Round:	Final	Division: M4	Level: 90kg
CALDERON, Jose L.		LA.SO El Salva	ador	
GONZALES, Magiting F.		AP.SO Philipp	ines	
LADEISHCHIKOV, Andrei		EE.SO Russ	ia	
MASCHERONI, Angelo J.		NA.SO Team	USA	

GMS 6 Ver.5.99.0.240 ©1997-2011 Bespoke Software, Inc.

PL-Scheduling Detail Report

30/05/2011 14:39 Page 1 of 2



### 4. Athlete Equipment List

						L	ocation:		
Specific data		Athlete Equipment List AP.SO Bharat (India)							
Lot No NAME		SUITS	SOCKS	SHOES	T SHIRTS	WRAPS	WRIST	BELTS	
CHATURVEDI, Ke	shav Shamasunder								
DESAI, Kedar Su	resh								
DUBEY, Abhishek	C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C								
JAIN, Ankita									
NARANG, Shivam	1								
PATEL, Rajnikant	Subashbhai								
RAJAWAT, Pooja									
RATHORE, Abhin									
SARA FAROOQI,									

GMS 6 Ver. 5.99.0.240 ©1997-2011 Bespoke Software, Inc. 30/05/2011 15:33 Page 1 of 50



### 5. Rack Heights – Blocks

	RACK HEIGHTS- BLOCKS AP.SO Bharat (India)	Location:			
Lot No NAME	SQUAT RACK HEIGHT BENCH HEIGHT	BLOCKS LIFT CENTER	LIFT SIDE		
CHATURVEDI, Keshav Shamasunder DESAI, Kedar Suresh					
DUBEY, Abhishek					
JAIN, Ankita					
NARANG, Shivam					
PATEL, Rajnikant Subashbhai					
RAJAWAT, Pooja					
RATHORE, Abhinav					

GMS 6Ver. 5.99.0.240 ©1997-2011 Bespoke Software, Inc. 80/05/2011 15:38 Page 1 of 55



### 6. People with Issues

Special Olympics Hellas National Games 2010 Test Events
People With Issues

Page 1 of 1 31/05/2010 10:40:18 6I

BRESSLER, ASHLEY	Athlete NA.SO Team USA	Bocce
issues: Visually impaired	Events: BC Bocce Doubles BC Bocce Divisioning Round BC Bocce Team	
GITZEN, HOLLY	Athlete NA.SO Team USA	Bocce
Issues: Blind Visually impaired	Events: BC Bocce Doubles BC Bocce Team BC Bocce Divisioning Round	
MUSKOPF, DENA L.	Athlete NA.SO Team USA	Bocce
Issues: Visually impaired	Events: BC Bocce Team BC Bocce Divisioning Round BC Bocce Doubles	
PAXTON, CARL	Athlete NA.SO Team USA	Bocce
issues: Visually impaired	Events: BC Bocce Team BC Bocce Divisioning Round BC Bocce Doubles	
TRAUPMAN, FRANK	Athlete NA.SO Team USA	Bocce
Issues: Visually impaired	Events: BC Bocce Doubles BC Bocce Team BC Bocce Divisioning Round	



### 7. Start List without Bodyweight



Athens 2011 SO World Summer Games Powerlifting Start List without Bodyweight



					Location:	
PLN	Male Squ	<u>iat Lift</u>			Final Ro	und
		Level: 75kg V	Veigh-in time: 07:30	Start time:	09:30	
Div	Lot No	Name	Delegation	Ag	je 1st Attempt	BW
M1		AL- OBAIDI, OMAR M.	MA.SO Iraq	20	)	
M1		ALMEHAIRI, Humaid Jum	a MA.SO United Ar	ab Emirates 22	2	
M1		DECOLONGON, Louies J	ohn D. AP.SO Philippine	s 23		
M1		INFANTE, Ramon Antonio	LA.SO Venezuela	a 20	)	

GMS 6 Ver.5.99.0.240 ©1997-2011 Bespoke Software, Inc. Start List without Bodyweight (Heat Sheets)

30/05/2011 16:03 Page 1 of 4



### 8. Start List with Bodyweight



### Athens 2011 SO World Summer Games Powerlifting Start List with Bodyweight



					Location.	:
<u>PL</u>	L Male Squat Lift Level: 75kg Si		Start time: 09:30:00	Start time: 09:30:00 Fina		
Div	Lot No	Name		Delegation	Age	BW
M1		AL- OBAIDI, OMAR N	ι.	MA.SO Iraq	20	73,5
M1		ALMEHAIRI, Humaid	Juma	MA.SO United Arab Emirates	22	74
M1		DECOLONGON, Loui	es John D.	AP.SO Philippines	23	72,82
M1		INFANTE, Ramon An	tonio	LA.SO Venezuela	20	73,5

GMS 6 Ver5.99.0.240 ©1997-2011 Bespoke Software, Inc. Start List with Bodyweight

30/05/2011 15:58 Page 1 of 4



### 9. Scorecards

SPEAKER 'S CARD									
Name, Surname: DECOLONGON, Louies John D. Birth date: 19/8/1987									
Nation: FILIPINO Bodyweight: 72,82 Level: 75kg									
Wilks Formula:						Lot num	nber:		
Signature: lifter	coach								
Dicipline	Lift#1	Li	ift#2	Lift#3	Best attempt				
Squat									
Bench Press									
Subtotal	Subtotal Subtotal								
Deadlift	Deadlift								
Grouping: 1,2,3	Grouping: 1,2,3,4,5 Placing: Wilks points: Total								

SPEAKER 'S CARD												
Name, Surname:	GONZALES, M	agiting F		Birth date: 23/8/19	irth date: 23/8/1977							
Nation: FI	LIPINO		Bodyweig	ht:		Level:	90kg					
Wilks Formula:						Lot num	nber:					
Signature: lifter / coach												
Dicipline	Lift#1	L	ift#2	Lift#3	Best attempt							
Squat												
Bench Press												
Subtotal						Su	ubtotal					
Deadlift							_					
Grouping: 1,2,3,4,5 Placing:				Wilks points:		Total						



### 10. Score sheet

	Si Lenin Olitan les Seokesinen															
Group:			s	QUA	Т		BENCH PRESS					DE	ADL	IFT		
LOT	NAME	NAT	BD/ WT	RD1	RD2	RD3	PLACE	RD1	RD2	RD3	PLACE	SUB TOT	RD1	RD2	RD3	PLACE
⊢																⊢
																⊢
																⊢
																-
																⊢
																L
$\vdash$																⊢

### SPECIAL OLYMPICS SCORESHEET



### **11.** Score sheet – Unofficial Results



Athens 2011 SO World Summer Games Powerlifting Score sheet - Unofficial Results



Location:

					Locadom						
PL Male	Combination	All Lifts		Final Round							
Division:	M1	Level: 75kg	Gender:	Male	Age Group: 19-23						
AL- OBAIDI, ON	MAR M.		Squat:	73	Total: 313.000						
Age: 20			Brench Press:	130	Place:						
MA.SO Iraq			Deadlift:	110							
ALMEHAIRI, Hu	umaid Juma		Squat:	72	Total: 302.000						
Age: 22			Brench Press:	115	Place:						
MA.SO United	Arab Emirates		Deadlift:	115							
DECOLONGON,	Louies John D.		Squat:	74	Total: 319.000						
Age: 23			Brench Press:	130	Place:						
AP.SO Philipp	ines		Deadlift:	115							
INFANTE, Ram	on Antonio		Squat:	71	Total: 301.000						
Age: 20			Brench Press:	115	Place:						
LA.SO Venezu	Jela		Deadlift:	115							

GMS 6 Ver. 5.99.0.240 ©1997-2011 Bespoke Software, Inc. Score sheet(all lifts)

30/05/2011 16:02 Page 1 of 4



### 12. Final Results



Athens 2011 SO World Summer Games Powerlifting Final Results



Location:

### PL Male Combination All Lifts

Div	ision: M1 Lo	evel: 75kg	Gender: Ma	ale	Age Group:	19-23
Lot	Entrant Name	Age			Total	Place
	AL- OBAIDI, OMAR M.	20	Squat:	73	313.000	
	MA.SO Iraq		Brench Press:	130		
			Deadlift:	110		
	ALMEHAIRI, Humaid Juma	22	Squat:	72	302.000	
	MA.SO United Arab Emirates		Brench Press:	115		
			Deadlift:	115		
	DECOLONGON, Louies John D	. 23	Squat:	74	319.000	
	AP.SO Philippines		Brench Press:	130		
			Deadlift:	115		
	INFANTE, Ramon Antonio	20	Squat:	71	301.000	
	LA.SO Venezuela		Brench Press:	115		
			Deadlift:	115		

GMS 6 Ver. 5.99.0.240 ©1997-2011 Bespoke Software, Inc. PL All Combination Lifts

30/05/2011 14:32 Page 1 of 4



### 13. Awards Staging



Athens 2011 SO World Summer Games Powerlifting



Location:

### Awards Staging (Official)

### PL Male Combination All Lifts

Division: M1	Level: 75kg	Gender:Male	Age Gro	oup: 19-23
Entrant Name	Age	Level	Score	Place
AL- OBAIDI, OMAR M. MA.SO Iraq	20	75kg	313.000	DQ-GCV
ALMEHAIRI, Humaid Juma MA.SO United Arab Emirates	22	75kg	302.000	DQ-GCV
DECOLONGON, Louies John D. AP.SO Philippines	23	75kg	319.000	DQ-GCV
INFANTE, Ramon Antonio LA.SO Venezuela	20	75kg	301.000	DQ-GCV

GMS 6 Ver. 5.99.0.240 ©1997-2011 Bespoke Software, Inc.

Awards Combination All Lifts

30/05/2011 15:16 Page 1 of 4



### 14. Awards Presentation



S. O. World Summer Games - Athens 2011 Powerlifting Awards Presentation



PL Male Combination	All Lifts	Location: OAKA Olympic Velodrome							
Division: M1	Level:75kg	Gender:Male	Age Gro	oup: 19-23					
Entrant Name	Age	Level	Score	Place					
INFANTE, Ramon Antonio LA.SO Venezuela	20	75kg	301.00	4th					
ALMEHAIRI, Humaid Juma MA.SO United Arab Emirates	22	75kg	302.00	3rd					
AL- OBAIDI, OMAR M. MA.SO Iraq	20	75kg	313.00	2nd					
DECOLONGON, Louies John D. AP.SO Philippines	23	75kg	319.00	1st					

GMS 6 Ver. 5.99.0.240 ©1997-2011 Bespoke Software, Inc.

Awards Presentation



Special Olympics Results Information System Powerlifting

## **Appendix 2- Distribution Table**

#### **Distribution List Powerlifting**

		Clients																								
Name	Description / Delivery Time	LOCAL		нсм		Sport Staging Area		TD		СМ/VМ		SPP		Awards Staging Area		Officials		VIP	Families	Media	Sports II	NFO Desk	Spectator INFO Desk	SO Athletes Village INFO Desk	Spectators	s INFO Desk
Entry List per Delegation-Event	3h BCM			40	н			2	н															40		
Competition Schedule	3h BCM			1	н			2	н	1	н	1	н			30	н				40	н		40		
Scheduling Report	30' ACM							2	н	1	н	1	н			30	н	2	2	2	40	н	2	40		
Athlete Equipment List	30' BAA/EC	2	L																							
Rack Heights – Blocks	30' BCM	2	L																							
People with Issues	3h BCM							2	н	1	н										40	н		40		
Start List without Bodyweight	30' ACM							2	Н	1	Н	1	L			30	Н				40	н		40		
Start List without Bodyweight (during competition)	30' BW	2	L																							
Start List with Bodyweight	30' BC					1	н	2	Н	1	н	3	L			15	н	4	2	2	40	н	2	40		
Scorecards	30' BC	1	L (TECHNICAL CONTROLE R)																							
Score sheet	30' BC	3	L																							
Score sheet – Unofficial Results	5 minutes after Competition							2	L			2	L	2	L						2	вв		2		
Final Results	30' AM							2	н	1	н	2	L	2	L	30	н	4	2	2	40	н	2	40		
Awards Staging	30' EC					1	L							2	L											
Awards Presentation	30' EC											2	L													